
��������	
�����
�	
����������
�������
�����
�������
����������������
�������
������
 ��������������
�������
 �������
�������! �"#�$%&#�
�!��$"!�
"!&�!���'
&��
����
�������������	
"���������
()*+,*-�
.���� 
�����
��
��������
/�������
���
���������
���������
��
���������0�
�����
��
%����$�
��/1������
2���
���
#/�������
2���
 �����������
#��	
���
�����
��3������
�1�����
����������
��
���������
�����
/������
���/	
��
������
2������
����/����
�����
���������
��
���
�����
/������	
��
�������2���
1������1���
��
�����
/�������	
1�����
�������
���
��1�����������0�
%�����
��
4,�,5
�)67*'�'8&�����������
��
�����
�+
�����
1����
��
���
/������
2���
������
���
 �������
��
/�9�
�����������������/����
��
������
�������������
��
���
�����
/������
���
��
1������
���
��3���������//��������	
��:������
����
��
��������8 ���/����
1�������
��
�
/�;�����
��
���
<��������
�����
���������
��
�1��
�������
���/
��
����������
2���
��
/���
���������
���
1�����
���1������
��
���
!����������
��������
"�����
�������
��
��'&��
����
����	
���������	
"#
()*+,
������
���/��
��������
�����8
$�
��������	
����
2�������
�������/����
���
1�����
��
���
 �������0�
2������	
���1�-==2228������������8���8'8
�!�!"%&>!�!&"!=#��!& 
�!!�$&<
$&>%��#�$%&
?@ABA
CBA
D@BAA
EFDGEHI
DE
JGAK
CHLMEB
FCBDGNFCDA
GH
D@GI
OAADGHPQ
RS
TEGH
UEEO
KAVGHCBQ
WXYZ[\\]̂_̂]̀aabcZdefgghecZ\ibj̀k̂l\lbm̀Znbl\opqnrYpstknuZvuwxyzm{ij|m}?@GI
EFDGEH
GI
CJCG~CV~A
�EB
D@EIA
K@E
KE�~L
~G�A
DE
~GIDAHMJGAK
D@A
OAADGHP
EH~GHA
CHL
OC�A
F�V~GN
NEOOAHDI
�HLAB��EOOAHDI
�BEO
D@A
�~EEB��
�EB
D@GI
EFDGEH�
FCBDGNGFCHDI
O�ID
BAPGIDAB
GH
CLJCHNA
V�
N~GN�GHP
EH
D@A
UEEO
�AVGHCB
~GH�
CVEJA���DAB
BAPGIDABGHP�
FCBDGNGFCHDI
KG~~
BANAGJA
C
NEH�GBOCDGEH
AOCG~
KGD@
GHIDB�NDGEHI
CVE�D
�EGHGHP
D@A
KAVGHCBS�
�S
�GAK
�E�?�VA
~GJA
IDBACOQ
@DDFIQMMKKK��E�D�VA�NEOMF~C�~GID�~GID�����?���IP�G��������O���F����T��UU
�S
�DDAHL
GH�FABIEH
CD
D@A
�L�NCDGEHC~
�ABJGNAI
�AHDAB�
��R
��D
?BAA
�ECL�
�CNCJG~~A�
��
 ��¡¢�
£FAH
IAIIGEH
VAPGHI
CD
�Q��F�O�8
%.!&$&<
%>
�!!�$&<
���;��� #8
%1�����
��
���2
���=��
1������1���
��
/�������AADGHP �CB
���
����
�
�CNCJG~~A
�GVBCB�
¤ECBL
�AP�~CB
�AADGHP�CDAPEB� R�
?����£��������M�??��¥
���?��¦
���£���?�£�?�FA �BENAL�BC~
���;��� #8
!��������
§����/="���
��
%�����AADGHP �CB
���
����
�
�CNCJG~~A
�GVBCB�
¤ECBL
�AP�~CB
�AADGHP�CDAPEB� ��
£�����¦
£�
���?��¦



��������������	


������������������������������������������������	��� ��������������	����!���"#�$�%&'�(�)��������������	*+�,-../012�34-.�15/�36--4

7�#� 8�����!���29:;<=> ?+�@AABCDEF�CG�.EB=H�IJK�ILII�@M<NOE������	 �����&�������P�����Q�������������������R�	!����������	S���	��� �"��8TUVUW��
��TT7VUW7�#� �����R��������������� V�������X!����������������������##��Q�������������&��������	��������#��������"�����������������YV�������X!����������������������##��Q�������������&��������	��������#��������"�����������������Y�����������������Z���������������������������������"
�����R����!����Y��������8�����[��Y�S�����S����������������������\����\���������������(�� �����������Z����������Z�����	��Z��������(�����]����29:;<=> ,+�@AABCDEF�CG�̂<=<_:<B�̀aK�ILÌ �.bN9><c������	 �����&�������P�����Q�������������������R�	!����������	S���	��� �"��8TUVUW��
��TT7VUW7�#� �����R��������������� V�������X!����������������������##��Q����������������������������������������	��� �������������	����!�������#��������"�����������������YV�������X!����������������������##��Q����������������������������������������	��� ��������������	����!������#��������"�����������������Y�����������������Z��������������������S�����S�����"
�����R����!����Y��������8�����[��Y�S�����S����������������������\����\���������������(�� �����������Z����������Z�����	��Z��������(�����]����29:;<=> @+�,C__<N>c�GBC_�>H<�3FCCB������	 �����&�������P�����Q�������������������R�	!����������	S���	��� d"�S���TU7Z�
R���7eT�
���R7�#� 8!�����S������



���������	�
	��������������
��������������	���
�	������������������	������������������	��������������������������������	�����������	������������������	�����	���������������������	��������
	�� !"#����$%&'����������
���������
�����	�����
����	���&(�	������	����	�	������	��	�	����������)�
��������������	�������
����������������������������	�	����	����
��&(�	������	����	�	�����������������*��	���������������
�����������������
������	���	�(�������������������
�	����������	��
��������
��������������	��������
�	���	�������	�
��
�����	������������	�����������	�+��������������
��
��������	�����	���������,�������������������������������������������	�������
���������	��������	�	-�	�������
��.��	����/�	�	�����
����0	���	�����	����������	���������������
����
��������������	����
����������	�����������������	������
��������1�	����	���������������	��	������������	�	�	���������	���	�����	������������������������������������	��������������	�������������
���������������������������	������	���23�45677�89:;854�6<=�:8949<565>;<4
?	�����1���	��	�������������1�����	�������������	���������	��������	������������
��?	����������
������1������0	����������?	���������	������-����@����	��	�������	����������������������	���������	��������	������������
�?	����������A3�6=B;C8<D9<5
4EFGHIJ 63�KLF"M"N�O!##LPPL!Q�8HR!"J,���	�� ,��ST��S'SS�(�.��	����?	�����������������,���	��1������ T����UVV��W�@����UX0���W�WX�U�*@X����� *������	��4EFGHIJ Y3�KLF"M"N�=L"HIJ!"ZP�8HR!"J,���	�� ,��ST��S'SS�(�.��	����?	�����������������,���	��1������ T����UVV��W�@����UX0���W�WX�U�*@X����� *������	��4EFGHIJ 63�6[G!E"Q�DM"I\�]2̂�]_]]�DHHJLQ̀,���	�� ,��ST��S'SS�(�.��	����?	�����������������,���	��1������ $��U0a@/�X,WX����� ���������



 
Vacaville Library Board Organizational Meeting (Thursday, December 16, 2021)
Generated by Teresa Flores on Wednesday, January 5, 2022
 
Members present
Cecil Conley, Michele Dally, John Jansen, Michael Kitzes, Daniel Santellan, Santiago Serrato, Kelly Welsh
 
 
Meeting called to order at 7:47 PM
 
 
 
1. TELECONFERENCE/ATTEND MEETING INFORMATION
 
 
Procedural: A. Options to view and/or participate in meeting
 
2. OPENING OF MEETING
 
Procedural: A. Establish Quorum/Call to Order
President Jansen called the meeting to order at 7:47 p.m.
 
Action: B. Approval of December 16, 2021 Agenda
It is requested that the Board approve the December 16, 2021 agenda as presented. 
Board Member Vote:
 
Motion by Michael Kitzes, second by Daniel Santellan.
Final Resolution: Motion Passed
Yes: Cecil Conley, Michele Dally, John Jansen, Michael Kitzes, Daniel Santellan, Santiago Serrato, Kelly Welsh

 
 
 
Action, Minutes: C. Approval of September 23, 2021 Minutes (attachment)
It is requested that the Board approve the September 23, 2021 minutes as presented. 
Board Member Vote:
 
Motion by Cecil Conley, second by Daniel Santellan.
Final Resolution: Motion Passed
Yes: Cecil Conley, Michele Dally, John Jansen, Michael Kitzes, Daniel Santellan, Santiago Serrato, Kelly Welsh

 
 
 
3. COMMENTS FROM THE FLOOR
 
Public Comment: A. Comments from the Floor
There were no comments from the floor.
 
4. ELECTION OF OFFICERS
 
Action: A. Election of President
Approve the election of Jansen as President of the Library Board for the term December 16, 2021 through December 15, 2022. 
Board Member Vote:
 
Motion by Michael Kitzes, second by Daniel Santellan.
Final Resolution: Motion Passed
Yes: Michele Dally, John Jansen, Michael Kitzes, Daniel Santellan, Santiago Serrato, Kelly Welsh
Abstain: Cecil Conley

 
 
Action: B. Election of Secretary
Approve the election of Daniel Santellan as Secretary of the Library Board for the term December 16, 2021 through December 15, 2022. 
Board Member Vote:
 
Motion by Michael Kitzes, second by Cecil Conley.
Final Resolution: Motion Passed
Yes: Cecil Conley, Michele Dally, John Jansen, Michael Kitzes, Daniel Santellan, Santiago Serrato, Kelly Welsh

 
 
 
5. ACTION ITEMS
 
Action: A. Adoption of Resolution No. 1, 2021-22, Resolution for Vacaville Library Board Establishing Quarterly Meetings (attachment)
It is requested that the Board approve Resolution No. 1, 2021-22, Establishing Quarterly Library District Meetings. 
ROLL CALL VOTE:
 
Motion by Michele Dally, second by Cecil Conley.
Final Resolution: Motion Passed
Yes: Cecil Conley, Michele Dally, John Jansen, Michael Kitzes, Daniel Santellan, Santiago Serrato, Kelly Welsh

 
 
Action: B. Establish Library Board Meeting Dates and Locations
It is requested that the Board approve the recommended Library Board meeting dates for 2022, as presented. 
Board Member Vote:
 
Motion by Cecil Conley, second by Michele Dally.
Final Resolution: Motion Passed
Yes: Cecil Conley, Michele Dally, John Jansen, Michael Kitzes, Daniel Santellan, Santiago Serrato, Kelly Welsh



 
 
 
6. STAFF REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS
 
Information: A. Library Commission Report
Library Commissioner Cathy Valdez reported that the Library Commission met on November 18; childrens' story time participation at the Cultural Center library is
increasing; the new Veteran’s Connect program supports veterans throughout the area; the Tuesday Afternoon Adventures program is available at the Cultural
Center library; visitors to the Town Square library has greatly increased; and a Gingerbread House challenge was held today. Ms. Valdez also reported that the
Friends of the Library has requested permanent space to sell used library books in the Cultural Center library's upcoming expansion.
 
Information: B. Library Director's Report
Library Director Suzanne Olawski reported that the Friends of Library has requested space as part of the expansion at the Cultural Center library; library staff is
moving ahead with the design process for the new expansion, and a timeline will be available in the Winter, as facility assessments and infrastructure needs are
being evaluated at this time. Ms. Olawski also reported that the library is partnering with VUSD to provide library cards for all students; Author Amy Tam will be
appearing at the Vacaville Performing Arts Theater on March 20; the annual reading program has begun; and a new database, Artist Works, provides digital
resources for music instruction.
 
 
7. ADJOURNMENT
 
Procedural: A. Adjourn December 16, 2021 Meeting
There being no further business, President Jansen adjourned the meeting at 8:02 p.m.
 


